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           October 20, 2008 
 
 
PROVOST AND EXECUTIVE VICE PRESIDENT—ACADEMIC AFFAIRS  
EXECUTIVE VICE PRESIDENT—BUSINESS OPERATIONS  
SENIOR VICE PRESIDENT—EXTERNAL RELATIONS 
GENERAL COUNSEL AND VICE PRESIDENT FOR LEGAL AFFAIRS 
  
Delegation of Authority—Authority to Act for the President  
 
To ensure that the University always has in the Office of the President an Officer with authority to act 
on necessary matters, Standing Order of The Regents 100.4, Duties of the President of the University, 
provides in (a) as follows:  
 

* * *  
 
… The President may delegate any of the duties of the office except service as an ex officio Regent.  

 
* * *  

 
In my absence or in case of my inability to act, I hereby delegate authority to the Provost and 
Executive Vice President—Academic Affairs to act for me in the exercise of the President's duties 
other than service as an ex officio Regent.  When both the Provost and I are absent, the Executive 
Vice President—Business Operations is empowered to act for me.  In the event of my absence and the 
absences of the Provost and the Executive Vice President—Business Operations, the Senior Vice 
President—External Relations is authorized to act for me.  In the event of my absence and the 
absences of the Provost, the Executive Vice President—Business Operations, and the Senior Vice 
President—External Relations, the General Counsel and Vice President for Legal Affairs is authorized 
to act for me. 
 
This delegation supersedes the previous delegation of authority dated July 24, 2008 (DA 2205).  You 
may not further redelegate this authority.  
 
In all cases, matters requiring the President's action or the President's signature shall be presented to 
my staff for orderly disposition.  
 
      Sincerely,  
 
 
 
      Mark G. Yudof 
      President 
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cc: Members, President's Cabinet  
 Secretary and Chief of Staff Griffiths 
 Universitywide Policy Office 
 


